

Didier Guillaume, D.M.D.
Astoria Dentistry, LLC
Guillaume Prosthodontics
2233 Peachtree Road, Suite 300
In the Astoria at the Aramour Building
Atlanta, GA 30309
Office: 404.609.6898 Fax: 404-609-6894
Website: www.astoriadentistryllc.com

DR. DIDIER GUILLAUME

Often referred to as Dr. G. by his patients, is a true smile designer. With close to 10 years of experience in dentistry, Guillaume's resume resonates that of a prosthodontist with 20 years experience. Guillaume's specialties include complex, high-end restorative, cosmetic, and implant dentistry. During the formative years in his profession he engaged himself in many extramural activities that included research on the revolutionary implant techniques for the Biohex Implant Company, presented projects to the International Academy of Dental Research in Washington, DC and at the American College of Prosthodontist meeting. While in his residency Guillaume was admitted to the Gama Pi Delta Prosthodontic Honors Society and also became a member of the American College of Prosthodontists.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2009-Present Founder of Astoria Dentistry, LLC
2005-2009 Prosthodontist at Goldstein Center for Aesthetic and Implant Dentistry
2003-2005 Prosthodontist for Nanston Dental Group in Corporate Square
2004-Present Co-Chairman of Implant Board at Nanston Member of Continuing education committee
2002-2003 GP at Atlantic Dental Centers owner by Dr. Alex Hall in East Orange, NJ (973) 674-1414
1999-2000 GP at Gentle Family Dental in Hackensack, NJ
1996-1998 DA Atlantic Dental Centers

EDUCATION:

1999-2002 Post-Graduate Prosthodontist at University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey (UMDNJ)
1999-2000 School of Biomedical Sciences at UMDNJ
1995-1999 Dental School at UMDNJ
1991-1995 University of Maryland Baltimore County

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

Spring 2004 Loma Linda University Implant Surgical Training for Prosthodontist
Winter 2002 Surgical/Restorative training on Biohex Implant System

CERTIFICATIONS:

CPR, CDS, DEA
Georgia Dental Board
New Jersey Dental Board
Board Eligible for Prosthodontist
Invisalign Orthodontics
Nobel Biocare Implant System
Tulsa System Rotary

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

NDA, ADA, GDA and ACP
Atlanta Chamber of Commerce
Kiwanis Service Organization
International Lecturer Apsun Dental Implant Research & Education Center

SPECIAL SKILLS:

Proficient in molar root canals
Proficient in Periodontal Surgery
Proficient in Oral Surgery
Proficient in Implantology using all three major implant systems

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND DATA:**RESEARCH:**

(2002) In-vitro testing of Biohex Implant System
(1999) Evaluation of different materials in assessing fit of crowns
(1995) Use of Acid Red Dye in Caries Detection

SPECIAL AWARDS:

(2002) Research Grant for Implant System
(1999) ACP Award for Excellence in Prosthodontics
(1999) Inducted into Gamma Pi Delta Prosthodontist Honors Society

SERVICE:

Volunteer Kings County Hospital
Volunteer Liberty Science Center Youth Day
Volunteer Turtle Back Zoo Youth Day
Volunteer Champions Banquet Fund Raiser
Volunteer Church Youth Group
Volunteer at Groundhog Shadow Day
Organized Screening Day at First Methodist Church
Chosen as official dentist of the Chick-fil-A Bowl Game
RUNWAY RED Sponsor (Fashion Fund Raiser for Children with HIV/Aids)
HEART Foundation Sponsor (Grady Hospital Infant Neo-natal ICU Unit)

PUBLICATIONS AND TELEVISION:

(standing appointment) WSB-TV Channel 2 Special Correspondent
(2008) Six Degrees Magazine- Close Up Section
(2006) Health and Beauty Segment for Southern Seasons Magazine
(2006) Good Day Atlanta on WPIX-NBC Health Segment
(2000) IADR – Assessment Crown Fit using three materials

PRESENTATIONS:

(2007) Lecturer for Apsun Dental Group
(2004) Continuing education lecturer for Nanston Dental Group
(2003) Lecturer at Better Dentistry....Better Life in Peachtree City, GA
(2001) Northeast Implant Symposium
(2000) Research Presentation at IADR in Washington, DC
(2000) Lecturer at New Jersey ACP